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DATE:  February 22, 2024 

TO:   Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 

FROM:  Ronald P. Gerhard, Chancellor 

SUBJECT:  Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Update 
 
 
Board Policy 2410 and corresponding administrative procedure articulate the process in which 
board policies and administrative procedures are created and reviewed on a 10-year cycle.  
 
The following administrative procedures have gone through the process and have been approved 
by the Chancellor and reviewed by the Board of Trustees.  
 

• AP 3905 Speech, Time, and Manner 
 

The following board policies have gone through the process and have been reviewed and approved 
by the Board of Trustees. 
 

• BP 3550 Drug Free Environment and Drug Prevention Program 
• BP 3820 Gifts 
• BP 3900 Speech: Time, Place, and Manner 
• BP 3950 Flag Raising 
• BP 6910 Housing 

 

http://districtazure.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP2410.pdf
http://districtazure.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/AP2410.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/AP3905.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP3550.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP3820.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP3900.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP3950.pdf
https://www.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP6910.pdf

